April 10, 2006

HSA Bank

605 N 8th St

Suite 320

Sheboygan, WI 53081

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed is a check for $20.00 drafted on the account of the Lynde & Harry Bradley Foundation, Inc.  The check is included to pay the fee associated with removing the excess contribution from the account of Patty Perry, which was contributed by the Foundation in error.  I can respond to any questions with regard to the check or problems the Foundation created with respect to the excess contribution.

Sincerely,

Cynthia K. Friauf

